
   

AGENDA 

MARCH 13, 2024 

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of the Revised January 10, Minutes

3. Approval of the February 14, Minutes

4. Consent Agenda (The following item(s) are request(s) for a public hearing) 

4.1 Baker Subdivision

5. Public Hearing Agenda

5.1 Hartmann Subdivision – Short Plat

6. Other Business:

6.1 Article 21 – FP – Floodplain District Regulations

6.2 Article 8 – Special Uses Section 28 Agri-Tourism

7. Adjourn – Next meeting – April 10, 2024

Burle igh County Planning and Zoning 
Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Building, 221 5th Street N, 
Bismarck, ND 

5:15pm 

Attend in Person ‖ Watch Live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602  ‖ Stream on Freetv.org or 
Dakota Media Access Facebook Live  ‖ Replay Later from Freetv.org 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


      Baker Preliminary Plat 



Page 1 of 4 March 13, 2023 
Baker Subdivision - Preliminary 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

Agenda Item 4.1 

Application for a Preliminary Subdivision 

Project Summary 
Consent Agenda: Baker Subdivision – A two (2) lot 

subdivision 
Status: Planning and Zoning Commission – 

Consideration 
Petitioner/Developer Dorothy Baker 
Engineer Mark Isaacs  

Independent Land Surveying and 
Engineering 

Location: Part of the SE 1/4, Section 7 and Part of 
the NE 1/4, Section 18, All in T137N, 
Range 79W, Burleigh County 

Attachment 4-1 Location Map 

Project Size: 69  Acres more or less 
A- Agricultural Zoning 

Petitioners Request Approval of the preliminary plat.  Call for a 
public hearing 

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the 
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the 
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 



Page 2 of 4 March 13, 2023 
Baker Subdivision - Preliminary 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

History/Description 

Mark Isaac, ILSE met with Burleigh County Staff to wanting to plat 69.25 acres owned by 
Dorothy Baker.  The proposed plat contains two (2) pieces of property.   One parcel 
contains 67.4 acres (Lot A).  The other property contains 1.85 acres (Lot B).  Lot B 
contained a section line.  The Bakers wanted to plat the property into three (3) 
subdivision. Lot 1 containing 53.95 acres more or less, lot 2 containing 12.79 acres more 
or less, lot 3 containing 2.36 acres more or less.  Lot 3 would require a zoning change. 

The proposed three (3) subdivision could not be platted due to a section line located on 
Lot B. (Attachment 4-2) Two (2) subdivisions would be required to make three (3) lots. A 
two (2) lot subdivision located SW of the section line and a one (1) lot subdivision NE of 
the section line. A zoning change would be required for Lot 3.  It was recommended the 
petitioners apply for a section line vacation in order to plat the property into one (1) 
subdivision.  

The petitioners requested a section line vacation that was granted by the Board of 
Burleigh County Commissioners on January 17, 2024.  The preliminary plat was re-
submitted as a two (2) lot subdivision on February 22.  

Attachment 4-3 Preliminary Plat 



Page 3 of 4 March 13, 2023 
Baker Subdivision - Preliminary 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

 Staff Findings: 

1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.

2. Zoning will not be changed.
3. A paving waiver has been granted by the Board of Burleigh County

Commissioners on February 17.
4. The preliminary plat reflections the vacation of the section line.
5. This preliminary plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities.  All concerns

and corrections have been addressed.

Attachment 4-4 Site Map 



Page 4 of 4 March 13, 2023 
Baker Subdivision - Preliminary 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

Planning Staff Recommendation 

The petition for a preliminary plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh 
County Zoning Ordinance Article 33.  Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat 
and calling for a public hearing. 

Planning Commission Action 

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can: 

1. Approve the preliminary plat.  Call for a public hearing.
2. Approve the preliminary plat with conditions and call for a public hearing

after all condition have been completed.
3. Deny the preliminary plat with reason.
4. Table the preliminary plat for more information.



SAGEBRUSH DR

BOULDER DR

102ND AVE SE

115TH AVE SE

66
T

H
 S

T
 S

E

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineated hereon.

±
2/29/2024

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LOCATION MAP
Attachment 4-1-1



Attachment 4-1-2 



S86° 53' 13"W
315.46'

S0
0°

 2
8'

 4
9"

E
45

0.
40

'

S60° 59' 28"W1247.03'

S63° 11' 20"W270.31'

S0
2°

 4
7'

 1
8"

E
33

7.
90

'

S64° 38' 29"W560.88'

S52° 1
7' 46"W

567.28'

S01° 14' 43"E
100.22'

S47
° 2

3' 
29

"W
37

4.4
9'

N86° 51' 32"E
1663.49' R=2940.00'

L=176.89'
CHD=N75° 36' 47"E

CHL=176.86'

R=2940.00'
L=326.49'
CHD=N70° 42' 29"E
CHL=326.32'

N67° 31' 36"E

540.81'

LOT 1
53.95 ACRES

60' ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT

N
00

° 2
8'

 4
9"

W
19

13
.3

3'
75

.0
8'

HIGHWAY 1804

N
16

° 1
1'

 5
8"

W

31
6.

15
'

1

LOT 2
14.47 ACRES

SECTION 7-T137N-R79W

POINT OF BEGINNING
NE CORNER
SEC. 18-T137N-R79W

NW CORNER, NE 14
SEC. 18-T137N-R79W

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

S42
° 3

0' 
27

"W

51
7.4

3'

75' ROW

459.23'

81.58'

40
8.9

8'

10
8.4

5'

75.0'

0.68 ACRES
 DEDICATED ROW

N
01

° 1
4'

 4
3"

W
17

9.
83

'

R=2940.00'
L=503.38'

CHD=N72° 25' 54"E
CHL=502.76'

SECTION 18-T137N-R79W

N
00

° 4
1'

 4
7"

E
23

62
.6

1'

DOROTHY BAKER
2200 KOCH DRIVE #337
BISMARCK, ND  58503

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

PATHROFF HOLDINGS, LLC
5601 HIGHWAY 1804 S.
BISMARCK, ND  58504

US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
SURVEY OF THE GOVERNMENT TAKE LINE

USA

USA

USA

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

66
TH

 S
TR

EE
TTO

 N
E 

C
O

R
; S

E 
1 4

SE
C

. 7
-T

13
7N

-R
79

W

RON M. & KERRY K. MOSSET
6772 HIGHWAY 1804 S.
BISMARCK, ND  58504EXISTING

ZONING
AG

JONATHAN & TISA PEEK
6700 HIGHWAY 1804 S.
BISMARCK, ND  58504

24.0'

17.0'

20.7'

4" PVC
WATER LINE

1-1/2" PVC
WATER LINE

2" PVC
WATER LINE

2" PVC
WATER LINE

4" PVC
WATER LINE

1-1/2" PVC
WATER LINE

1-1/2" PVC
WATER LINE

TIMOTHY & JANET LINQUIST
6801 HIGHWAY 1804 SE
BISMARCK, ND  58504

CHRISTOPHER W. & SARA J. RYCKMAN
6150 HIGHWAY 1804 S.
BISMARCK, ND  58504

1675

1675

1650

1695

1690

1685

1680

16
60

1665

16
55

16
45 16

40

1635

1630

1670

1680

1685 1690

1695

1675

1700

1695

1690

1685

1680

1650

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

33' STATUTORY
EASEMENT

EAST LINE SECTION 7

NORTH LINE SECTION 18

EAST LINE SECTION 18

NORTH LINE SECTION 17

WEST LINE, NE 14
SECTION 18

75' ROW

75' ROW

75' ROW

S0
0°

 4
1'

 4
7"

W
27

0.
41

'

S0
0°

 4
1'

 4
7"

W
23

9.
58

'

75' ROW

75' ROW

2" PVC
WATER LINE

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

GUY G. & KAYE M. OTTESON
C/O JESPERSON FAMILY

PARTNERSHIP, LLP
2525 SMOKEY LANE

BISMARCK, ND  58504

75.0'

16
30

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

EXISTING

ZONING
AG

RIVERINE WETLAND AREA

ZONE AE PER MAP
#38015C0980E

FRESHWATER EMERGENT
WETLAND - PEM1C

FRESHWATER EMERGENT
WETLAND - PEM1C

ZONE AE PER MAP
#38015C0980E

N03° 08' 28"W
40.51'

EXIST. 24" CMP
INV. IN=1686.71

INV. OUT=1686.51
0.33% SLOPE TO SOUTH

EXIST. 2-24" CMP
INV. IN=1687.30

INV. OUT=1687.15
0.19% SLOPE TO SOUTH

EXIST. 24" CMP
INV. IN=1689.87
INV. OUT=1689.59
0.47% SLOPE TO SOUTH

S20° 37' 23"E

252.19'

S27° 34' 37"E

331.95'

S1
7°

 5
2'

 0
0"

E
96

1.
61

'

N73° 37' 14"W

116.50'

S53° 10' 44"E
307.40'

S61° 57' 54"E328.82'

242.00'

358.00'

52
4.

00
'

100' STORMWATER &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

.

50.0'

50.0'

50.0'

50.0'

116.89'

NON-ACCESS LINE

NON-ACCESS LINE

30.0'

NON-ACCESS LINE

© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2023 TomTom 

40
8.9

8'

BAKER
SUBDIVISION

HIGHWAY 1804

66
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

H
IG

H
W

AY
 1

80
4

10
2N

D A
VE

NUE

EXISTING
 BUILDINGS

FRESHWATER EMERGENT
WETLAND - PEM1C

ZONE AE LINE

BAKER SUBDIVISION
THE NE 1/4 SECTION 18, ALL IN T137N, R79W

IN BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

and
ndependent

urveying &S

I
L

ngineeringEBURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA

BAKER SUBDIVISION

PART OF NE 1/4 SEC. 18-137-79

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
MARK R. ISAACS, LS-9628

SCALE: 1" = 100'

1000 50
DATE: FEBRUARY 1ST, 2024

NOTES:
1. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES MAY VARY FROM PREVIOUS

DOCUMENTS OF RECORD DUE TO DIFFERENT METHODS OF
FIELD MEASUREMENTS.

2. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD WHETHER
SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN.

3. EXISTING ZONING - AGRICULTURAL
4. THE ACCESS EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON IS FOR THE

BENEFIT OF LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK 1.
5. THE SECTION LINE THAT RUNS THROUGH LOT 2, BLOCK 1

HAS BEEN VACATED PER RESOLUTION #________________.

BASED ON NORTH DAKOTA SOUTH
ZONE-NAD83, INTERNATIONAL FEET.

MEASUREMENTS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED
BY RTK FROM THE "BSMK" CORS STATION

AND ARE REPORTED IN GRID.

VERTICAL DATUM - NAVD 1988.

PART OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 7 AND PART OF 

PART OF SE 1/4 SEC. 7-137-79

LAND DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 18,  ALL IN TOWNSHIP 137 NORTH, RANGE 79 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BURLEIGH COUNTY,
NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 18; THENCE SOUTH 01° 14' 43" EAST ON THE EAST LINE OF
SAID SECTION 18 AND ON THE GOVERNMENT TAKE LINE A DISTANCE OF 100.22 FEET; THE NEXT 6 CALLS ARE ON THE
GOVERNMENT TAKE LINE:  THENCE SOUTH 42° 30' 27" WEST A DISTANCE OF 517.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 52° 17' 46"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 567.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64° 38' 29" WEST A DISTANCE OF 560.88 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°
47' 18" EAST A DISTANCE OF 337.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 63° 11' 20" WEST A DISTANCE OF 270.31 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
60° 59' 28" WEST A DISTANCE OF 1247.03 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 18;
THENCE NORTH 00° 28' 49" WEST ON SAID WEST LINE A DISTANCE OF 1913.33 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF HIGHWAY 1804; THENCE NORTH 86° 51' 32" EAST ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 1663.49 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03° 08' 28" WEST A DISTANCE OF 40.51 FEET TO THE PC OF A CURVE LEFT; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY
ON SAID CURVE FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 503.38 FEET AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 2940.00 FEET, SAID CURVE HAS A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 72° 25' 54" EAST A DISTANCE OF 502.76 FEET TO THE PC THEREOF; THENCE NORTH 67° 31' 36"
EAST ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY  LINE A DISTANCE OF 540.62 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 7; THENCE
SOUTH 00° 41' 47" WEST ON SAID EAST LINE A DISTANCE OF 270.41 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OF
LAND CONTAINING 69.10 ACRES MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO ALL LEGAL RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS..

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

SET CAPPED REBAR - LS9628

EXISTING GRAVEL

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING PEDESTAL

EXISTING BUILDING

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING DRIVE APPROACH

EXISTING WATER LINE

ACREAGE TABLE

TOTAL 69.10 ACRES

DEDICATED ROW   0.68 ACRES

LOT 1 53.95 ACRES
LOT 2   14.47 ACRES

SECTION 7 1.92 ACRES
SECTION 18 12.55 ACRES

OWNER:
DOROTHY BAKER
2200 KOCH DRIVE #337
BISMARCK, ND  58503

Attachment 4-1-3



6150

5957
5951

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineated hereon.

±
3/1/2024

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LOCATION MAP
Attachment 4-1-4



Hartmann Final Plat 



Page 1 of 5 March 13, 2023 
Hartmann - Final 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

Agenda Item 5.1 

Application for a Final Short – Plat Subdivision 

Project Summary 
Public Hearing Agenda: Hartmann subdivision – A one 

(1) lot subdivision 
Status: Planning and Zoning 

Commission – Consideration 
Petitioner/Developer Paul Hartmann 
Engineer Dayne Solem – Bartlett & 

West 
Location: Lots 12, 13, & 14, Block 1, 

Riverside Subdivision in 
Sections 27 & 28, Township 
140 North, Range 81 West 

Attachment 5-1-1 Location 
Map 



Page 2 of 5 March 13, 2023 
Hartmann - Final 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

Project Size: 2.22 acres more or less 
R1-Rural Single Family 
Residential 

Petitioners Request Approval of the final plat.  Give a 
“Do Pass” recommendation to 
the Board of Burleigh County 
Commissioners 

Public Hearing 
Notifications 

Surrounding Property Owners –    2/29/2024 
Bismarck Tribune                           2/29 & 3/7/2024 
Burleigh County Website               3/1/2024 

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the 
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the 
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 

History/Description 

The petitioner approached Burleigh County regarding building on his property 
addressed as 9922 Island Road.  The property was originally platted in 1985 (see 
attachment 5-1-2).    Each lot containing 40,000 sf.  In1985, 40,000 square foot R1 lots were 
allowed.  These lots were combined for tax purposes, but not combined to create one 
(1)  lot containing 2.22 acres.  A section line was also located across the three (3) lots.  

Staff advised the petitioners the lots would need to be combined to build.  Located in a 
platted subdivision, the lots could be combined using Article 33, Section 12 Short-Form 
Plat, which does not require a preliminary plat.  As separate lots they did not meet the 
requirements of the Burleigh County Zoning Ordinance for the following reasons: 

1. The location of the proposed build was located across a lot line and the section
line Right-of-Way.

2. The location of the proposed build would be located on an unattached single-   
 family lot.  The petitioners would be required to apply for a variance to build on 

the lot. 



Page 3 of 5 March 13, 2023 
Hartmann - Final 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

3. A section line runs through all the lots, making the lot unbuildable.

The petitioners would also be required to vacate the section line if they decided to 
combine their lots to build. 

The petitioners applied to vacate the section line (see attachment 5-1-3).  The Board of 
Burleigh County Commissioners granted a section line vacation on February 5, 2024. 

The petitioners submitted their plat for review as on February 22, 2024. The Hartmann 
Subdivision meets the requirements of Article 33, Section 12 – Short Form platting. It 
contains three (3) lots, and is in a platted subdivision. (see attachment 5-1-4) 

Attachment 5-1-4 Final Plat 



Page 4 of 5 March 13, 2023 
Hartmann - Final 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

 Staff Findings: 

1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 Section 12 of the
Burleigh County Zoning Ordinance.

- Originally platted in a subdivision 
- Combining three (3) lots to make a 2.22 acre lot 

2. Zoning will not be changed.

Attachment 5-1-5 Site Map 



Page 5 of 5 March 13, 2023 
Hartmann - Final 
M. McMonagle 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION 

March 13, 2024 

3. The section line has been vacated
4. The final plat reflects the vacation of the section line.
5. This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities.  All concerns and

corrections have been addressed.

Planning Staff Recommendation 

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County 
Zoning Ordinance Article 33, Section 12.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat 
with a “Do Pass” recommendation to the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners. 

Planning Commission Action 

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can: 

1. Approve the final plat with a “Do Pass” recommendation
2. Approve the final plat with conditions and give a “Do Pass” recommendation

after all condition have been completed.
3. Deny the final plat with reason.
4. Table the final plat for more information.



67
T

H
 S

T
 N

W
CLEAN WATER WAY

DUNNWOODY DR

KINGSWOOD RD

97TH AVE NW

104TH AVE NW

H
O

G
U

E
 R

D

H
O

G
U

E
 R

D

IS
L

A
N

D
R

D

IS
L

A
N

D
 R

D

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineated hereon.

±
3/1/2024LOCATION MAP

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LEGAL: MISSOURI TOWNSHIP Section 17 S1/2NW1/4-NE1/4NW1/4-SW1/4NE1/4 17-137-79

MAIL ADDRESS: ,,

SITE ADDRESS:

PARCEL ID: 45-137-79-00-17-421     OWNER: USA     ACRES:  160

Attachment 5-1-1



Attachment 5-1-2



Attachment 5-3- Section Line 



80'

S66°03'18"E  300.04'

S2
3°

43
'2

7"
W

  1
14

.8
5'

S2
3°

51
'4

6"
W

  2
00

.5
7'

N66°03'18"W  312.06'

N2
5°

59
'0

7"
E 

 1
00

.1
0'

N2
6°

00
'0

1"
E 

 2
15

.5
2'

10' UTILITY
EASMENT

10' UTILITYEASEMENT

118' ± 

45' ±

1645

1642

1643

1644

16
41

16
41

16
42

1643

16
43

1642

164
0

16
38

16
40

16
4016
39

16
41

16
42

164
2

16
42

1637

40
.0

0'

10
8.

74
'

51
.8

3'

11
4.

85
'

S89°38'21"E
5093.76'

N4
°2

7'
25

"E
26

38
.1

9'

1635

16
34

16
33

16
32

163
5163

2

S2
4°

00
'32

"W
28

.0
7'

S3
6°

59
'53

"W
64

.19
'

S54
°04

'22
"W

40.
40'

S64°40'18"W

41.51'
S3

2°
22

'37
"W

37
.56

'

S2
3°

49
'55

"W
55

.7
5'

S1
4°

05
'3

5"
W

66
.3

1'

37.13'

274.94'

81.80'

218.24'

LEGEND
SET 5/8"x18" REBAR W/ PLS CAP
STAMPED "D. SOLEM PLS 8423"

FOUND IRON MONUMENT W/ LS 2363 CAP

FOUND 5/8" REBAR

SECTION CORNER

COMPUTED CORNER

NOTES
BASIS OF BEARING:

BEARINGS SHOWN ARE GRID BEARINGS BASED ON THE
NORTH DAKOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

NAD 83, SOUTH ZONE
INTERNATIONAL FEET

VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88

*PROPERTY SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD
WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN.

HARTMANN SUBDIVISION
A PLAT OF LOTS 12,13 & 14, BLOCK 1 OF RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION

IN SECTIONS 27 & 28,TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH, RANGE 81 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

Prepared By:

3456 E. Century Ave. Bismarck,
North Dakota 58503 701-258-1110

FAX 701-258-1111 www.bartwest.com

Project #21400.000

N

S

W E

P.O.C.
SW COR.

LOT 12, BLOCK 1
RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION

N: 456515.56
E: 1869503.20

     DESCRIPTION

All that certain real property situated in Lots 12, 13 and 14, Block 1 of Riverside Subdivision in Section 27 and 28, Township 140 North, Range 81 West of the 5th P.M.,
Burleigh County, North Dakota described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest Corner of said Lot 12; thence N25°59'07"E, along the west line of said Lot 12, a distance of 100.10 feet to the Southwest Corner of said
Lot 13; thence N26°00'01"E, along the west line of said Lot 13, a distance of 215.52 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 14; thence S66°03'18"E, along the north
line of said Lot 14, a distance of 300.04 feet to the Northeast Corner of said Lot 14; thence S23°43'27"W, along the east line of said Lot 14 and the westerly
right-of-way line of Island Road, a distance of 114.85 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Lot 14; thence S23°51'46"W, along said west right-of-way line, a distance of
200.57 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Lot 12; thence N66°03'18"W, along the south line of said Lot 12, a distance of 312.06 feet to the Point of Beginning and
containing 2.70 acres, more or less.

SE
CT

IO
N 

LI
NE

IS
LA

ND
 R

OA
D

(A
SP

HA
LT

)

R.
O.

W
. L

IN
E

LOTS   117,201 S.F.   2.70 ACRES
STREETS             0 S.F.   0.00 ACRES
TOTAL   117,201 S.F.   2.70 ACRES

AREA

Dayne Solem, LS-8423

     SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Dayne Solem, a Professional Land Surveyor in and for the State of North Dakota, do hereby certify that at the request of Paul Hartmann, and under his direction, did
complete a survey of the property described on this plat as Hartmann Subdivision. The platted subdivision has the numbered lots, locations, dimensions and
designations as shown on the plat which is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. That all monuments shown thereon have been set, and that all dimensional
and geodetic details are correct.

Dated this day of , 2024.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

Know all men by these presents: Paul Hartmann and Jeralyn Heiser are the owners of all the land herein platted as Hartmann Subdivision, and that the plat and survey
thereof was made at the request of Paul Hartmann for the purpose of establishing the platted subdivision. Paul Hartmann and Jeralyn Heiser also certify that the
development of this land shall conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations.

They also dedicate easements to run with the land for gas, electric, telephone, water, or other public utilities or services on or under those certain strips of land
designated hereon as "Utility Easement".

I do dedicate all public rights-of-ways as shown hereon to Burleigh County use forever.

 , 2024
Paul Hartmann Date

 , 2024
Jeralyn Heiser Date

On this _________ day of ________________________ , 2024, before me the undersigned officer, personally appeared Paul Hartmann and Jeralyn Heiser , known to
me to be the persons described in, and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same.

___________________________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF ________________________)
     )SS

COUNTY OF ______________________)

     APPROVAL OF COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

The County Planning and Zoning Commission of Burleigh County, North Dakota, hereby approves the Hartmann Subdivision, as shown on this plat. This plat was done in
accordance with the laws of the state of North Dakota, the comprehensive plan and ordinances of the County of Burleigh and regulations adopted by said Planning and
Zoning Commission.

The foregoing action of the County Planning and Zoning Commission of Burleigh County, North Dakota, was taken by resolution approved on the _________ day of
________________________ , 2024.

Dennis Agnew, Chairman Attest: Mitch Flanagan, Building Official-Director

     APPROVAL OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Burleigh, North Dakota, has approved the subdivision of land as shown on this plat, has accepted the dedication of
all streets shown thereon, and does hereby vacate any previous platting within the boundary of this plat.

The plat was done in accordance with the laws of the State of North Dakota, the comprehensive plan and ordinances of the County of Burleigh.

The foregoing action of the Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota, was taken by resolution approved on the _________ day of
________________________ , 2024.

Brian Bitner, Chair Attest: Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor

     APPROVAL OF COUNTY ENGINEER

I, Marcus J. Hall, County Engineer of the County of Burleigh, North Dakota, hereby approve this plat of Hartmann Subdivision, Burleigh County, North Dakota as shown
on this plat.

Dated this _________ day of ________________________ , 2024.

Marcus J. Hall, P.E., County Engineer

OWNER
PAUL HARTMANN & JERALYN HEISER

9922 ISLAND ROAD
BISMARCK, ND 58503

SURVEYOR
DAYNE SOLEM, PLS
BARTLETT & WEST

3456 E. CENTURY AVE
BISMARCK, ND 58503

701-258-1110

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2024

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION
FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

PRELIMINARY COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 38015C0570E
DATED 5/13/2022 - ZONE AE

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 1642.50
PER BURLEIGH COUNTY BOARD

LOT 1
2.70 ACRES

1

NO
N-

AC
CE

SS

On this _________ day of ________________________ , 2024, before me the undersigned officer, personally appeared Dayne Solem, known to me to be the person
who is described in, and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same.

___________________________________________________
Notary Public

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
          )SS

COUNTY OF ___________________)

30 3015

R.
O.

W
. L

IN
E

MI
SS

OU
RI

 R
IV

ER

MEANDER LINE

NE 1/4

SECTION 28
NW 1/4

SECTION 27

NO
N-

AC
CE

SS

LOT 11, BLOCK 1
RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION

LOT 15, BLOCK 1
RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

33,000 CFS CONTOUR
1641 ELEVATION

NW SEC. COR.
SECTION 27

N: 459429.46
E: 1869846.54

E 1/4 COR.
SECTION 27

N: 456645.39
E: 1875009.41

1

1

SW 1/4

SECTION 27

MISSOURI RIVER
WATER ELEVATION

AS OF 8/17/2023
1630.97

BENCHMARK
ELEVATION: 1641.12 (NAVD 88)

5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
NE CORNER LOT 1 BLOCK 1

BENCHMARK
5/8" REBAR WITH

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

100' OHWM
Setback

SW1/4 SEC. 27     31,269 S.F.    0.72 ACRES
SE1/4 SEC. 28      85,749 S.F. 1.97 ACRES
NE1/4 SEC. 28    183 S.F. 0.01 ACRES

ACREAGE

TOTAL       117,201 S.F. 2.70 ACRES

SE 1/4

SECTION 28

attachment 5-1-4



RIVERSIDE SUBDIVISION

IS
LA

N
D

R
D

IS
L

A
N

D
 R

D

IS
L

A
N

D
 R

D

9922

10020

9933

9912

10000

9911

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineated hereon.

±
3/4/2024LOCATION MAP

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LEGAL: RIVERSIDE BLOCK 11 LOTS 12-14 556750

MAIL ADDRESS: 9922 ISLAND ROAD, BISMARCK, ND 58503-9226

SITE ADDRESS: 9922 ISLAND RD

PARCEL ID: 23-140-81-65-01-120 OWNER: HARTMANN, PAUL & HEISER, JERALYN ACRES:  2.77

Attachment 5-1-5



Floodplain Amendment 



  ORDINANCE 24-0-------- 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1972 
AMENDED ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

Section 1. Amendment   Article 21 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended 
  and re-enacted as follows: 

ARTICLE 21 
FP - FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT REGULATIONS 

In any FP - floodplain district, the following regulations shall apply: 
Section 1. Statement of Purpose 

It is the purpose of this article to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare, and to 
minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas by provisions 
designed:  

a. To protect human life and health;

b. To minimize expenditure of public money for costly flood control projects;

c. To minimize the need for rescue and relief efforts associated with flooding,
generally undertaken at the expense of the general public;

d. To minimize prolonged business interruptions;

e. To minimize damage to public facilities and utilities such as water and gas mains,
electric, telephone and sewer lines, streets, and bridges located in special flood
hazard areas;

f. To help maintain a stable tax base by providing for the use and development of
special flood hazard areas so as to minimize future flood blight areas;

g. To ensure that potential buyers are notified that property is located in a special
flood hazard area;

h. To ensure that those who occupy the special flood hazard areas assume
responsibility for their actions; and

i. To provide an increased level of protection in anticipation of future increases in
the base flood elevation (BFE).

Section 2   Methods of Reducing Flood Losses 

In order to accomplish its purposes, this article includes methods and provisions for: 



a. Restricting or prohibiting uses which are dangerous to health, safety, and
property due to water or erosion hazards, or which result in damaging increases
in erosion, flood water elevations or flow velocities;

b. Requiring that uses vulnerable to flooding, including attendant utilities and
facilities which serve such uses, be protected against flood damage at the time
of initial construction;

c. Controlling the alteration of natural floodplains, stream channels, and natural
protective barriers, which help accommodate or convey flood waters;

d. Controlling filling, grading, dredging, and other development which may increase
flood damage; and

e. Preventing or regulating the construction of flood barriers which will unnaturally
divert flood waters, or which may increase flood hazards in other areas.

 Section 3.  Definitions 

Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this article shall be interpreted so 
as to give them the meaning they have in common usage and to give this article its most 
reasonable application.  

” Accessory Structure” for floodplain management purposes means structures that are on the 
same parcel of property as a principal structure, the use of which is incidental to the use of the 
principal structure.  Accessory structures are a single-story structure that may only be used for 
parking or storage, represent a minimal investment by owners, and have low damage potential. 
Structures that include the following uses are not considered accessory structures for floodplain 
management purposes: habitable spaces, bathrooms, toilet rooms, laundry facilities, and 
entertainment and recreational spaces including but not limited to workshops and game rooms.  

“Agricultural Structure” for floodplain management purposes means structures that are used 
exclusively for agricultural purposes or uses in connection with the production, harvesting, 
storage, raising, or drying of agricultural commodities and livestock.  

"Appeal" means a request for a review of the Floodplain Administrator’s interpretation of any 
provision of this article or a request for a variance.  

“Attendant utilities and equipment” mean utilities, electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilation, 
and air conditioning equipment, as well as facilities and services associated with new 
construction.  

"Base flood or 100-year flood" means the flood having a one per cent (1%) chance of being 
equaled or exceeded in any given year.  

“Base flood elevation (BFE)” means the height of the base flood or 100- year flood, usually 
in feet above mean sea level, as designated on a FEMA published digital flood insurance rate 
map (DFIRM) or as determined by the storm water management plan prepared for the area in 
which the property is located.  



“Basement” means any area of a building having its floor subgrade (below ground level) on all 
sides.  

“Best available data (BAD)” means water elevation information from any source used to 
estimate or determine the base flood elevation (i.e., high water mark).  

“Community” means any political subdivision that has the authority to zone, or any Indian 
tribe or authorized tribal organization, which has authority to adopt and enforce flood plain 
management regulations for the areas within its jurisdiction 

“Conveyance or hydraulic conveyance” means a geometric characteristic of a river or 
watercourse at a given location that determines the flow-carrying capacity at that location. 

"Development" means any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, 
including but not limited to buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, 
paving, excavation or drilling operations located within the special flood hazard area.  

“Existing Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision” means a manufactured home park or   
subdivision for which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the 
manufactured homes are to be affixed (including, at a minimum, the installation of utilities, the  
construction of streets, and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads) is 
completed before the effective date of the floodplain management regulations adopted by a 
community. 

 “Expansion to an Existing Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision” means the 
preparation of additional sites by the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on 
which the manufacturing homes are to be affixed (including the installation of utilities, 
the construction of streets, and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads). 

“Fill” means materials such as soil, gravel, or crushed stone that is placed in an area and 
increases the ground elevation, whether or not that was the intention.  

"Flood or flooding" means a general and temporary condition of partial or complete 
inundation of normally dry land areas from:  

a. The overflow of inland or tidal waters; and/or
b. The unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source.

"Flood insurance rate map" (FIRM) or digital flood insurance rate map (DFIRM)” means the 
official map issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) where special 
flood hazards areas are designated as Zone A, AE, AO, AH, A1-A30 or A99.  

"Flood insurance study (FIS)" means the official report provided by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) that includes flood profiles, the flood insurance rate map (FIRM), 
and the water surface elevation of the base flood.  

“Floodplain or flood-prone area” means any land area susceptible to partial or complete 
inundation by water from any source.  

"Floodplain Administrator" means the person designated by Burleigh County to administer 
the County’s floodplain regulations.  



“Flood proofing (dry)” means protection provided a structure, together with attendant utilities 
and sanitary facilities, which is watertight to two (2) feet above the base flood elevation with 
walls that are substantially impermeable to the passage of water. 

“Floodproofing (wet)” means the use of flood damage resistant materials and construction 
techniques to minimize flood damage to structures by intentionally allowing floodwater to 
enter and exit automatically (without human intervention) to minimize unequal pressure of 
water on walls (hydrostatic load or pressure).  Wet floodproofing also requires structures to 
be anchored to resist flooding, have mechanical and utility equipment elevated or protected, 
and have flood openings installed in walls.  

"Floodway or regulatory floodway" means the channel of a river or other watercourse and 
the adjacent land areas that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without 
cumulatively increasing the water surface elevation more than one (1) foot.  

“Letter of map amendment (LOMA)” means an official amendment to the currently effective 
flood insurance rate map (FIRM) which establishes that a property is not located in a special 
flood hazard area. A letter of map amendment (LOMA) is issued by FEMA.  

“Letter of map revision (LOMR)” means an official amendment to the currently effective flood 
insurance rate map (FIRM) which is issued by FEMA and changes flood zones, delineations and 
elevations. A letter of map revision based on fill (LOMR)(f)) is a LOMR issued by FEMA based 
on the placement of fill.  

"Lowest floor" means the lowest floor of a structure including the basement and/or crawl 
space.  

"Manufactured home" means a structure transportable in one or more sections, which is built 
on a permanent chassis, and is designed for use with or without a permanent foundation when 
connected to the required utilities. The term “manufactured home” does not include a 
recreational vehicle but does include a mobile home.  

"New construction" means structures for which the "start of construction" commenced on or 
after the effective date of this article. 

 “New Manufactured Home Park or Subdivision” means a manufactured home park or  
*subdivision for which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the
manufactured homes are to be affixed (including at a minimum, the installation of utilities, the 
construction of streets, and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads) is 
completed on or after the effective date of floodplain management regulations adopted by a 
community. 

“Non-conversion agreement” means an agreement signed by applicants and property 
owners, affirming that the owners agree not to convert or modify in any manner that is 
inconsistent with approved permit (and variance conditions, when applicable).    

"Non-residential” means any building or structure or portion thereof that is not classified as 
residential.  

“Pre-FIRM Building” means a building for which construction or substantial improvement 
occurred on or before December 31, 1974, or before the effective date of an initial Flood 
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM).  



“Principal structure” for floodplain management purposes means a structure that is not an 
accessory structure. All principal structures must be constructed in accordance with the 
requirements applicable to residential construction or nonresidential construction as 
determined by the use of the structure.  

“Post-FIRM Building” means a building for which construction or substantial improvement 
occurred after December 31, 1974, or on or after the effective date of an initial Flood Insurance 
Rate Map (FIRM), whichever is later.  

“Reasonably safe from flooding” means base flood waters will not inundate the land or damage 
structures to be removed from the special flood hazard area, and that any subsurface waters 
related to the base flood will not damage existing or proposed buildings.  

 “Recreational vehicle” means a vehicle which is: 

a. built on a single chassis;

b. 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection;

c. designed to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck;

d. designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling but as temporary
living quarters for recreational camping, travel, or seasonal use; including, but not
limited to;

e. travel trailers, trailers on wheels, park-model trailers, and other similar
vehicles.

“Residential” means: 

a. Buildings and structures and portions thereof where people live or that are used for
sleeping purposes on a transient or non-transient basis;

b. Residential structures, including but not limited to one and two-family dwellings,
multifamily dwellings, group dwellings, bed and breakfast facilities, hotels and
motels; and

c. Institutional facilities where people are cared for or live on a 24- hour basis in a
supervised environment, including but not limited to board and care facilities,
assisted living facilities, nursing homes, group homes, congregate care facilities,
hospitals, medical centers, jails and detention centers.

"Special flood hazard area (SFHA)" means an area of land that would be inundated by a 
flood having two tenths of one percent (0.2%) or greater chance of being equaled or exceeded 
in any given year (500-year flood).  

"Start of construction" includes substantial improvement, and means the date the building 
permit was issued, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, placement, or 
other improvement was within one hundred eighty (180) days of the permit date. The actual start 
means the first placement of permanent construction of a structure on a site, such as the pouring 



of a slab or footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or any work beyond 
the stage of excavation, or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation. Permanent 
construction does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling; nor does it 
include the installation of streets and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for a 
basement, footings, piers, or foundations or the erection of temporary forms.  

“Storage tank” means any closed vessel used to store gases or liquids. 

“Storm water management plan” means a document prepared in accordance with the 
provisions of Article 33 (Subdivision Regulations) to evaluate surface water runoff and flood 
risks within a development, plat or watershed; to document special flood hazard areas; and to 
determine the systems required to convey or control flood flows within and through the area.  

"Structure" means a walled and roofed building, including manufactured homes and gas or 
liquid above- ground storage tanks.  

“Substantial damage” means damage of any origin sustained by a structure whereby the cost 
of restoring the building to its pre-damaged condition would equal or exceed fifty percent (50%) 
of the market value as assessed of the structure before the damage occurred.  

"Substantial improvement" means any repair, reconstruction, or improvement of a 
structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds fifty percent (50%) of the market value as 
assessed of the structure either:  

a. Before the improvement or repair is started; or
b. If the structure has been damaged and is being restored, before the damage

occurred.

For the purpose of this definition, "substantial improvement" is considered to occur when the 
first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of the building commences, 
whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of the structure.  

The term does not, however, include either: 

a. Any project for improvement of a structure to comply with existing state or local
health, sanitary, or safety code specifications which are solely necessary to
assure safe living conditions; or

b. Any alteration of a structure listed on the National Register of Historic Places or
a State Inventory of Historic Places.

"Variance" means a grant of relief from the requirements of this article that permits 
construction in a manner that would otherwise be prohibited by this article.  

Section 4. General Provisions 

a. Jurisdiction. This article shall apply to all special flood hazard areas within the
jurisdiction of Burleigh County, including all lands within Burleigh County’s
zoning jurisdiction pursuant to Article 5, but excluding the corporate limits of the
City of Bismarck or any other incorporated city and the extraterritorial jurisdiction
of those cities as provided for in Section 40-47-01.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code.



b. Basis for establishing the special flood hazard areas. The special flood
hazard areas identified by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
in a scientific and engineering report titled "The Flood Insurance Study for
Burleigh County, North Dakota and Incorporated Areas", dated August 4, 2014
with an accompanying flood insurance rate map (FIRM), and as subsequently
updated by any Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA), Letter of Map Revision
(LOMR) and/or Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR(f)) issued by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), is hereby adopted by
reference and declared to be a part of this article. The Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) is on file in the office of the Floodplain Administrator. Special flood hazard
areas may also be designated in a storm water management plan prepared for a
development, plat or watershed.

c. Compliance. No structure or land shall hereafter be constructed, located,
extended, converted, or altered without full compliance with the terms of this
article and other applicable regulations, unless a valid building permit was in
place prior to May 7, 2012, except as provided for in subsection 6(b)(5)
(additions to existing structures).

d. Greater restrictions. This article is not intended to repeal, remedy, or impair
any existing easements, covenants or deed restrictions. However, where this
article and another article of the County Zoning Ordinance, easement, covenant
or deed restriction conflict or overlap, whichever imposes the more stringent
restrictions shall prevail.

e. Interpretation. In the interpretation and application of this article, all provisions
shall be:

1. Considered as minimum requirements;

2. Liberally construed in favor of Burleigh County; and

3. Deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other powers granted to Burleigh
County under the North Dakota Century Code.

f. Warning and disclaimer of liability. The degree of flood protection required by
this article is considered reasonable for regulatory purposes and is based on
scientific and engineering considerations. Larger floods can and will occur on
rare occasions. Flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural
causes. This section does not imply that land outside the special flood hazard
areas or uses permitted within such areas will be free from flooding or flood
damages. This section shall not create liability on the part of Burleigh County,
any officer or employee thereof, or the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) for any flood damages that result from reliance on this article, or any
administrative decision lawfully made thereunder.



g. Letter of Map Revision (LOMR). Development on any parcel for which a Letter
of Map Revision (LOMR) has been issued shall comply with all of the
requirements and recommendations as contained therein. Development on any
parcel for which a LOMR has been issued shall be constructed in accordance
with the provisions of FEMA Technical Bulletin 10-01.

h. Non-conforming Status. Any structure constructed with the lowest floor
elevated as required by the regulations in effect at the time of construction shall
not be considered a non-conforming structure for the purposes of this section,
provided the lowest floor of said structure is elevated on fill and/or a permanent
foundation to at least one (1) foot above the base flood elevation.

Section 5. Administration 

a. Establishment of a development permit. A development permit shall be
obtained before construction or development begins within any special flood
hazard area established in subsection 4(b) of this article (basis for establishing
the special flood hazard areas). Application for a development permit shall be
made on forms furnished by the Floodplain Administrator and may include, but
not be limited to plans in duplicate drawn to scale showing the nature, location,
dimensions, and elevations of the area in question; existing or proposed
structures, fill, storage of materials, drainage facilities; and the location of the
foregoing. Specifically, the following information is required:

1. Elevation in relation to mean sea level in NAVD88 or NGVD29 of the
lowest floor (including basements and/or crawl spaces) of all structures;

2. Elevation in relation to mean sea level in NAVD88 or NGVD29 to which
any structure has been flood proofed;

3. Certification by a registered professional engineer or architect that the
flood proofing methods for any non-residential structure meet the
flood proofing criteria in subsection 6(b)(2) of this article (nonresidential
construction); and

4. Description of the extent to which any watercourse will be altered or
relocated as a result of proposed development.

b. Establishment of a non-structural development permit. A non- structural
development permit shall be obtained before any land disturbing activity begins
within any special flood hazard area established in subsection 4(b) of this article
(basis for establishing the special flood hazard areas). Application for a
nonstructural development permit shall be made on forms furnished by the
Floodplain Administrator and may include, but not be limited to: plans in
duplicate drawn to scale showing the nature, location, dimensions, and
elevations of the area in question; proposed elevations upon completion of the
land disturbing activity; the type of fill being used, if fill is proposed; and a
description of the extent to which any watercourse will be altered or relocated as
a result of proposed land disturbing activity.



c. Designation of the Floodplain Administrator. The Building Official is hereby
appointed to administer and implement this article by granting or denying
development permit and non-structural development permit applications in
accordance with the applicable provisions.

d. Duties and responsibilities of the Floodplain Administrator. Duties and
responsibilities of the Floodplain Administrator shall include, but not be limited
to:

1. Permit application review.

a. Review all development permit applications and non- structural
development permit applications to determine that the permit
requirements of this article have been satisfied;

b. Review all development permit applications and non- structural
development permit applications to determine that all necessary
permits have been obtained from those federal, state or local
governmental agencies from which prior approval is required; and

c. Review all development permit applications and non- structural
development permit applications to determine if the proposed
development or land disturbing activity is located in the floodway.
If located in the floodway, assure that the encroachment
provisions of this article are met.

2. Use of other base flood data. When base flood elevation data has not
been provided in accordance with subsection 4(b) of this article (basis for
establishing the special flood hazard areas), the Floodplain Administrator
shall obtain, review and reasonably utilize any base flood elevation data
and floodway data available (known as best available data (BAD)) from a
federal, state or other source, as criteria for requiring that new
construction, substantial improvements or other development in the
floodplain is administered in accordance with subsection 6(b) of this
article (specific standards).

3. Information to be obtained and maintained.

a. Obtain and record the actual elevation in relation to mean sea
level in NAVD88 or NGVD29 of the lowest floor (including
basement and/or crawl space) of all new or substantially
improved structures, and whether or not the structure contains a
basement and/or crawl space.

b. For all new or substantially improved flood proofed structures:

1. Obtain and record the actual elevation in relation to mean
sea level in NAVD88 or NGVD29 to which the structure
has been flood proofed; and



2. Maintain the flood proofing certifications required in
subsection 6(b) of this article (specific standards).

c. Maintain for public inspection all records pertaining to the
provisions of this article.

4. Alteration of watercourses. The Floodplain Administration shall:

a. Notify nearby communities, water resource districts and the North
Dakota State Engineer, as necessary, prior to any alteration or
relocation of a watercourse, and submit evidence of such notification
to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA);

b. Require that maintenance is provided within the altered or relocated
portion of said watercourse so that the flood- carrying capacity is not
diminished; and

5. Interpretation of flood insurance rate map (FIRM) or digital flood insurance rate
map (DFIRM) boundaries. Make interpretations where needed, as to the exact
location of the boundaries of the special flood hazard areas (for example, where
there appears to be a conflict between a mapped boundary and actual field
conditions). The person contesting the location of the boundary shall be given a
reasonable opportunity to appeal the interpretation as provided in subsection 7
of this article (appeal and variance procedures). The Floodplain Administrator
may require information be submitted by a registered land surveyor.

Section 6. Provisions for Flood Hazard Reduction 

a. General standards. In all special flood hazards areas, the following standards are
required:

1. Anchoring.

a. All new construction and substantial improvements, including additions,
shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse or lateral movement of
the structure; and

b. All manufactured homes must be elevated and anchored to resist
flotation, collapse or lateral movement. Methods of anchoring may
include, but are not limited to, use of over- the-top or frame ties to
ground anchors. This requirement is in addition to applicable state and
local anchoring requirements for resisting wind forces.

2. Construction materials and methods.

a. All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed
with materials and utility equipment resistant to flood damage;



b. All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed
using methods and practices that minimize flood damage; and

c. All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed
with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing and air conditioning
equipment, and other service facilities that are designed and/or located
so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the
components during conditions of flooding. Such facilities shall be located
in areas that have been elevated on fill to at least two (2) feet above the
base flood elevation for residential structures and manufactured homes.

3. Utilities.

a. All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to
minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the system;

b. All new and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to
minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the systems and
discharge from the systems into flood waters; and

c. All new and replacement on-site waste disposal systems shall be located
to avoid impairment to them or contamination from them during flooding.

4. Subdivision proposals.

a. All subdivision proposals shall be consistent with the need to minimize
flood damage;

b. All subdivision proposals shall have utilities and facilities such as sewer,
gas, electrical, and water systems located and constructed to minimize
flood damage;

c. All subdivision proposals shall have adequate drainage provided to
reduce exposure to flood damage;

d. Base flood elevation data shall be provided for all subdivision proposals
and other proposed developments. Elevation data must be provided in
NAVD88 or NGVD29 for areas with a flood insurance rate map (FIRM) or
other base flood elevation data in that datum; and

e. All roadways within and providing access to subdivisions shall be
constructed in accordance with County engineering standards.

b. Specific standards. In all special flood hazards areas where base flood elevation
data have been provided as set forth in subsection 4(b) of this article (basis for
establishing the special flood hazard areas) or subsection 5(d)(2) of this article (use of
other base flood data), the following provisions are required:

1. Residential construction. New construction and substantial improvement of any
residential structure shall have the lowest floor, including basement and/or crawl



space, elevated on fill and/or a permanent foundation to at least two (2) feet 
above the base flood elevation.  

2. Nonresidential construction. New construction and substantial improvement of
any nonresidential structure shall either have the lowest floor, including
basement and/or crawl space, elevated on fill and/or a permanent foundation to
at least two (2) feet above the base flood elevation or, together with attendant
utility and sanitary facilities, shall:

a. Be floodproofed to at least two (2) feet above the base flood elevation,
so that below this elevation the structure is watertight with walls
substantially impermeable to the passage of water.

b. Have structural components capable of resisting hydrostatic and
hydrodynamic loads and effects of buoyancy.

c. Be certified by a registered professional engineer or architect that the
standards of this subsection are satisfied. Such certifications shall be
provided to the Floodplain Administrator as set forth in subsection 5(d)(3)
of this article (information to be obtained and maintained).

3. Manufactured homes.

a. Manufactured homes shall be anchored in accordance with subsection
6(a)(1) of this article (anchoring).

b. All manufactured homes or those to be substantially improved shall be
on a permanent foundation, have the lowest floor of the manufactured
home elevated on fill and/or a permanent foundation to at least two (2)
feet above the base flood elevation, and be securely anchored to an
adequately anchored foundation system.

4. Attached garages, decks and landings providing primary access, and accessory
buildings.

a. Garages attached to any residential structure, non- residential structure
or manufactured home shall be subject to the same construction
requirements as the residential structure, non-residential structure or
manufactured home to which it is attached.

b. Decks and landings providing access to the primary entrance of a
residential structure, non-residential structure or manufactured home
shall be subject to the same construction requirements as the residential
structure, non-residential structure or manufactured home to which it
provides access.

5. Accessory structures.

a. Accessory structures defined within this section that are not greater than 600
square feet in area may be constructed with the lowest floor below the base
flood elevation in accordance with the following wet floodproofing
requirements:



i. Must be anchored to resist floatation, collapse and lateral movement.

ii. Must have structural and non-structural components constructed of
flood damage resistant material to an elevation of at least two feet
above the base flood elevation.  Flood damage materials must meet or
exceed the requirements of the most recent version of FEMA Technical
Bulletin 2;

iii. Must be provided with flood openings designed to equalize the
hydrostatic pressure of flood forces on exterior walls by allowing the
automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.  Flood opening designs must
meet or exceed the requirements of the most recent version of FEMA
Technical Bulletin 1;

iv. Must have mechanical, electrical and utility equipment elevated at least
two-feet above the base flood elevation or specifically designed to
prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components
during flooding in accordance with the most recent version of FEMA
Technical Bulletin P-348; and,

v. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the structure, the property
owner must submit a signed non-conversion agreement to Burleigh
County.  The non-conversion agreement must be recorded with the
Burleigh County Recorder.

b. Accessory structures defined within this section that are greater than 600
square feet in area may be constructed with the lowest floor one foot above the
base flood elevation in accordance with the following requirements.

i. Must have mechanical, electrical and utility equipment elevated at
least two-feet above the base flood elevation or specifically
designed to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the
components during flooding in accordance with the most recent
version of FEMA Technical Bulletin P-348; and

ii. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the structure, the
property owner must submit a signed non-conversion agreement
to Burleigh County.  The non-conversion agreement must be
recorded with the Burleigh County Recorder.

c. Accessory structures that are not enclosed and do not have more than one
ridged wall may be constructed at grade in accordance with the following
requirements.

i. Must have structural and non-structural components constructed of
flood damage resistant material to an elevation of at least two feet
above the base flood elevation.  Flood damage materials must meet or
exceed the requirements of the most recent version of FEMA Technical
Bulletin 2;

ii. Must have mechanical, electrical and utility equipment elevated at least
two-feet above the base flood elevation or specifically designed to



prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components 
during flooding in accordance with the most recent version of FEMA 
Technical Bulletin P-348; and 

iii. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the structure, the property
owner must submit a signed non-conversion agreement to Burleigh
County.  The non-conversion agreement must be recorded with the
Burleigh County Recorder.

5. Additions to existing structures.

a. Any addition to any existing residential structure, non-residential
structure, manufactured home, garage, deck, landing or accessory
structure that is considered a post-FIRM building and is not deemed a
substantial improvement may be constructed with the lowest floor at the
same elevation as the existing structure, provided the lowest floor of the
existing structure is elevated on fill and/or a permanent foundation to at
least one (1) foot above the base flood elevation. Any addition to any
existing residential structure, non-residential structure, manufactured
home, garage, deck, landing or accessory structure that is considered a
pre-FIRM building and is not deemed a substantial improvement may
be constructed with the lowest floor at the same elevation as the
existing structure.

c. Floodways. Floodways are designated areas located within the special flood hazard
areas established in subsection 4(b) of this article (basis for establishing the special
flood hazard areas). Since the floodway is an extremely hazardous area due to the
velocity of flood waters which carry debris, potential projectiles, and erosion potential,
the following provisions apply:

1. Prohibit encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial
improvements, and other development unless certification by a registered
professional engineer is provided demonstrating that encroachments shall not
result in any increase in flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood
discharge; and

2. If the preceding subsection is satisfied, all new construction and substantial
improvements shall comply with all applicable flood hazard reduction
provisions of subsection 6 of this article (provisions for flood hazard
reduction).

Section 7. Appeal and Variance Procedure 

a. Board of Appeals. The Board of County Commissioners shall act as the Board of
Appeals. The Board of Appeals shall hear and decide appeals and requests for
variances from the requirements of this article.



b. Appeals. An appeal may be filed by any person, firm or corporation aggrieved by
any order, requirement, determination or final decision made by the Floodplain
Administrator in the enforcement or administration of this article, in accordance with
the provisions of Article 27 (Appeal Procedure).

c. Variances. An application for a variance from the requirements of this article may be
made by any person, firm or corporation with a legal interest in the property for
which the variance is being sought, in accordance with the provisions of Article 28
(Variances).

1. Required Findings. In considering applications for a variance, and in addition to the
requirements of outlined in Article 28 (Variances), the Board of Appeals shall consider 
all technical evaluations, all relevant factors, and the standards specified in this 
article, including:   

a. The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage;

b. The danger that materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury
of others;

c. The susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood
damage and the effect of such damage on the individual owner;

d. The importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the
community;

e. The necessity to the facility of a waterfront location, where applicable;

f. The availability of alternative locations for the proposed use, which are
not subject to flooding or erosion damage;

g. The compatibility of the proposed use with the existing and anticipated
development;

h. The relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and
floodplain management program for that area;

i. The safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and
emergency vehicles;

j. The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment
transport of the floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if
applicable, expected at the site; and

k. The costs of providing governmental services during and after flood
conditions, including maintenance and repair of utilities and facilities
such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems, and streets and
bridges



l. Any other factor deemed relevant by the Board of Appeals.

2. Upon consideration of the factors in subsection(7)(c)(1) and the purposes of
this article, the Board of Appeals may attach such conditions to the granting of
variances as it deems necessary to further the purpose of this article.

3. Conditions for variances.

a. Variances may be issued for the reconstruction, rehabilitation, or
restoration of structures listed on the National Register of Historic
Places or the State Inventory of Historic Places, without regard to the
procedures set forth in the remainder of this subsection.

b. Variances shall not be issued within the identified floodplain if any
significant increase in flood levels during the base flood discharge
would result.

c. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance
is the minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief.

d. Variances shall only be issued upon:

1. A showing of good and sufficient cause;

2. A determination that failure to grant the variance would
result in exceptional hardship to the applicant; and

3. A determination that the granting of the variance will not
result in increased flood heights, additional threats to public
safety, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or
conflict with existing local laws or ordinances.

e. Any applicant to whom a variance is granted shall be given written
notice that the structure will be permitted to be built with the lowest floor
elevation lower than two (2) feet above the base flood elevation and
that the cost of flood insurance will be commensurate with the
increased risk resulting from the reduced lowest floor elevation.

4. The Floodplain Administrator shall maintain the records of all appeal actions
and report any variances to the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) upon request.

Section 8.  Penalties for Violations 

Penalties for violation of this article shall be in accordance with the provisions of Article 31 
(Penalties for Violation).  

Section 9.   Repeal.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance 
  are hereby repealed.  



Section 10. Severability.  If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional.  

Section 11.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect after final passage, adoption and 
 publication as provided by law. 

First Reading Passed:  

Passed and adopted this ________ day of ____________________, 2024 

_______________________________________________________ 
Brian Bitner                                        Chairperson 

Final passage and adoption:  

I, Mark Splonskowski, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected auditor of the County of 
Burleigh, State of North Dakota, and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of an 
ordinance adopted by the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners at its regular meeting of 
______________________________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: I have hereto set my hand and seal of Burleigh County this ______ day 
of ____________________, 2024 

__________________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 



Agri-Tourism 



Page 1 of 3 

     ORDINANCE 24-0-------- 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 8 OF THE 1972 AMENDED 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO SECTION 
28 AGRI-TOURISM 

Section 1. Amendment   Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended and re-enacted 
  as follows:   

Section 28 Agri-Tourism 

Agri-Tourism and Agriculture Recreation may be permitted in an Agricultural District as a 
special use. All persons, entities or organizations wishing to establish the use of Agri- 
Tourism within Burleigh County must apply for and be granted a special use permit. 

Definitions. The following definitions represent the meanings of terms as they are used 
  in these regulations: 

Agriculture Recreation. An agriculture recreation use combines agricultural production 
with commercial recreation uses that are ancillary to the primary agricultural use and in 
conjunction with a single-family dwelling.    

Agri-Tourism. Agritourism involves any agriculturally based operation or activity that 
brings the public, as visitors, to a farm or ranch. 

All persons, entities or organizations wishing to establish the use of Agriculture Recreation 
within Burleigh County must apply for and be granted a special use permit for the following: 

Events 
1. Burleigh County Commission is authorized to grant a special use permit for the

following uses:
a. Celebration, ceremony, wedding, reception,
b. Hayrides, farm animal viewing and petting, tours of grounds and facilities,
c. Corporate function, or similar activity for the benefit of someone other than

the property owner, involving the gathering of individuals assembled for the
common purpose of said event,

d. “Farmstay”- Air B&B or short-term rental,
e. Number of events must be tied to parking requirements.

Permanent Uses 

1. Burleigh County Commission is authorized to grant an Agriculture Recreation
Special use permit for;
a. U-Pick orchard or farm: any farm, ranch, orchard or green house with a

seasonally recurring ancillary recreational use and/or direct sale to
customers,



Page 2 of 3 

b. Production or manufacture of value-added products derived, in part, from
produce or animals grown on site, or on land within region,

c. Storage of products allowable for sale in this section,
d. Domestic Winery as licensed through     NDCC -5-01-17,
e. Domestic Distillery as licensed through   NDCC 5-01-19,
f. Brewery Taproom as licensed through    NDCC 5-01-21,

i. Section 1.d.e.f would be restricted to number of events per year.
i.a. Minimum per 12 times on season.
i.b. Must be tied to available parking.

2. Agriculture Recreation may be permitted in any A – Agricultural District as a
special use, provided:

a. The use is ancillary to the primary agricultural use and in conjunction with an
owner-occupied single-family dwelling.

b. The lot in which the use is located is at least (40) acres in area, or the aliquot
part of a corrective section intended to compromise a quarter-quarter section,
provided such aliquot part is not less than thirty-five (35) acres in size.

c. Registration with the North Dakota Secretary of State as an agricultural use
or ranch.

d. Site design and building(s) must conform to all applicable requirements of the
ND State Building Codes as adopted by Burleigh County.

e. The use of all setbacks a minimum of 100’ feet from all adjacent properties.
f. Sound generated by the use shall meet the requirements outlined in NDCC.
g. Outdoor light fixtures shall be directed so that there will not be any direct light

visible above a height of five feet beyond any property lines.  Light fixtures
near adjacent property may require special shielding devices to prevent light
trespass.

h. Parking on grass and agricultural areas may be permitted for limited seasonal
events; however, parking areas shall be gravel and parking ratios shall be
determined in accordance with Article 10 Automobile Parking, for on-seasonal
events occurring more than twelve (12) times per year.

i. Under certain circumstances, application of mitigation for dust control may be
a requirement as directed by the County Engineer.

Section 2.   Repeal.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance 
  are hereby repealed.  

Section 3.  Severability.  If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the  validity 
of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  

Section 4.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect after final passage, adoption 
and publication as provided by law. 

First Reading Passed:  

Passed and adopted this ________ day of ____________________, 2024 



Page 3 of 3 

_______________________________________________________ 
Brian Bitner                                        Chairperson 

Final passage and adoption:  

I, Mark Splonskowski, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected auditor of the County of 
Burleigh, State of North Dakota, and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of an 
ordinance adopted by the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners at its regular meeting of 
______________________________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: I have hereto set my hand and seal of Burleigh County this _______ 
day of ____________________, 2024 

__________________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 


	March Agenda 2024
	Jan 10 revised minutes for signature
	This page intentionally left blank
	February Minutes_amended02
	This page intentionally left blank
	4-0  Staff Report_Preliminary_Baker_3-13-2024
	4-1- Location Map_Baker
	4-2- Vacation__Baker
	4-3-Preliminary_Baker
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	4-4-Site_Baker
	This page intentionally left blank
	Staff Report_Final Plat_Hartmann_3-13-2024 amended02
	5-1- Location Map_Hartmann
	5-2- Original Plat_Hartmann
	5-3-Section Line_Hartmann
	Hartmann Subdivision_Final Plat_240226
	5-5 Site Map_hartmann
	This page intentionally left blank
	6-1-FP
	Section 1. Statement of Purpose
	Section 2   Methods of Reducing Flood Losses
	Section 4. General Provisions
	Section 5. Administration
	Section 6. Provisions for Flood Hazard Reduction
	Section 7. Appeal and Variance Procedure
	Section 8.  Penalties for Violations

	This page intentionally left blank
	6-2-01 Article 8 Section 28 Agri-Tourism_draft 06



